From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Moody, Dustin
Subject: RE: CFP v8 - ready to send on
Date: Monday, April 18, 2016 12:23:00 PM

One round is fine. Please include all the names mentioned there.
Lily

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: CFP v8 - ready to send on

Lily,
| thought we agreed to do one round?

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Cc: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <vi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Daniel C Smith
(daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>;
Jordan, Stephen P (Fed) <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>;
Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: CFP v8 - ready to send on

Hi, Dustin:

I think we like the CT group people to review. In the next round, Elaine, Shu-jen, John, Morrie. |
would expect that we will do another round after this. If we do, then we will ask Kerry, Meltem,
Quynh, Dave, and Bill.

Thanks,
Lily

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Cc: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Daniel C Smith
(daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>;
Jordan, Stephen P (Fed) <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>;
Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>

Subject: CFP v8 - ready to send on
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Lily,

Yi-Kai, Ray, and | met and hammered out the last few comments we had left on the Call. |
believe we are ready to send it on to more readers for comments. Who do we want to send it to?
Andy, Matt, Donna. Who else? The lawyers who will need to sign off? Do we know if we need to
put this in the Federal Register? If we do, perhaps we can start the process with this version, and
later update to a newer version with any revisions we needed to make. Please let us know.

Dustin

A big THANK YOU to everyone for helping write and edit this document. We’ll have plenty of editing
to do after we continue to receive comments, but getting this created was a great accomplishment.
Yi-Kai did a great job of spearheading this effort, and thanks also to Ray who did more than his fair
share of the writing.



